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Yazon, Edwin (CC)

From: Yazon, Edwin (CC)
Sent: June 29, 2021 11:43 AM
To: 'Doug Dolby'
Cc: Forrestall, Kristy (CC); toliver@mwmenviro.ca; Dey, Asit (CC)
Subject: RE: Soil Verification Report - Municipal Waste Management Ltd. SW35-8-21 W Class I 

Landfill)

Good Morning, 
 
The results of the testing achieves compliance with the licence requirements, therefore please be advised that the new 
landfill cell may be utilized for its designed purpose. 
 
Please submit the as-built drawings to the department as soon as they have been finalized. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Edwin Yazon 
 

From: Doug Dolby <ddolby@enviro-solutions.ca>  
Sent: June 25, 2021 10:21 AM 
To: +WPG530 - Solid Waste (CC) <solidwaste@gov.mb.ca> 
Cc: Yazon, Edwin (CC) <Edwin.Yazon@gov.mb.ca>; Forrestall, Kristy (CC) <Kristy.Forrestall@gov.mb.ca>; 
toliver@mwmenviro.ca 
Subject: Soil Verification Report - Municipal Waste Management Ltd. SW35-8-21 W Class I Landfill) 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from an External Sender. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
source. 
ATTENTION: ce courriel provient d’un expéditeur externe. Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez pas de pièce jointe, excepté si 
vous connaissez l’expéditeur. 

 
Good morning Shannon,  
 
On behalf of our client Municipal Waste Management Ltd. (MWM Environmental), please find attached an electronic 
copy of the Soil Verification Report for the new landfill cell construction project at the Class I Waste Disposal Ground 
known as Municipal Waste Management Ltd. SW35-8-21 W Landfill (Licence No. 3181) in the Municipality of Souris-
Glenwood, Manitoba.  
 
If you have any questions or require additional information please contact Tim Oliver at MWM Environmental to 
discuss.  
 
All the best. 
 
Doug Dolby, Dipl. T. Env. 
Environmental Specialist 
 
Environmental Consulting Solutions 
216 - 740 Rosser Avenue, Brandon, Manitoba R7A 0K9 
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Office: 1-204-727-8898 
Cell: 1-204-901-1530 

 

Please consider the environment and don't print this e-mail unless you really need to. 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission, including any attachments, is intended only for the named recipient(s) 
and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have 
received this transmission in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify sender immediately by return e-mail and 
permanently delete this transmission, including any attachments. 
 


